# Fatma Sheikh

Springfield, MA fsheikh.rn@gmail.com +1 240 731 8542

Hard-working Nursing Major (3.2 GPA) currently attending Washington Adventist University, with 3.5+ years of work experience. Aiming to leverage a proven knowledge of patient centered care, treatment planning skills, Patient safety, and pre- & post-op care skills to successfully fill the Nurse Residency role at your company. Frequently praised as focused by my peers, I can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals.

# Work Experience

## **Pharmacy Tech**

CVS

2018 to Present

Pharmacy TECH work with pharmacists to help prepare and give out prescription medication. Working in pharmacies and hospitals, pharmacy techs do a lot behind the counter. They take prescriptions over the phone and in person, work with health professionals and customers, help mix medicines, count pills, measure medication, label and give instructions for medicine, and help take payments. Pharmacy techs are the liaison between the public and pharmacists, helping set up consultations and recommendations

#### **Acaademic Tutor**

TRIO 2015 to 2018

#### upward bound

Tutors are responsible for helping students to understand different subjects. They assess, assist and encourage the students in the learning processes. These professionals also review materials used in classes, explain various topics, and answers all the doubts and questions of the student regarding to that topic. Their functions are a supplementation to the class room teaching. They may work at schools giving extra support for children with issues in some subjects.

https://www.visualcv.com/fatma-sheikh-ahmed-4734848/ Award

Honor Roll over 3.0
SIGMA ALPHA PI
Leadership award
Merit list
Deans List
Female Tutor of the year Award
1st place Trio upward bound
Roll model of the year

### Education

Washington Adventist University 2016

Parkdale High School 2009 to 2012

Nursing school

### **Bachelor's degree**

### Skills

A great nurse has excellent communication skills, especially when it comes to speaking and listening. Based on team and patient feedback, they are able to problem-solve and effectively communicate with patients and families.

Emotional Stability
That's not to say that there aren't heartwarming moments in nursing. Helping a patient recover, reuniting families, or bonding with fellow nurses are special benefits of the job. A great nurse is able to manage the stress of sad situations, but also draws strength from the wonderful outcomes that can and do happen.

Empathy

Great nurses have empathy for the pain and suffering of patients. They are able to feel compassion and provide comfort. But be prepared for the occasional bout of compassion fatigue; it happens to the greatest of nurses. Learn how to recognize the symptoms and deal with it efficiently

Respect goes a long way. Great nurses respect people and rules. They remain impartial at all times and are mindful of confidentiality requirements and different cultures and traditions. Above all, they respect the wishes of the patient him- or herself.

# Certifications and Licenses

CPR certification Basic life support/ AED https://www.visualcv.com/fatmasheikh-ahmed-4734848/ SOUTHWELL LECOINTE, ER Doctor, PGCC (202) 480-6102 -slecointe@hotmail.com

co-worker Brandon Whittington, Student, BSU (240)595-4065pilotbmw17@gmail.com- co-worker Stephanie Lynch, MSN RN,WAU, Georetown (240) 510- 6698 -slclark@wau.edu, Clinical instructor Geraldine Stewart, MSN RN, WAU (202) 510- 6276- glstewart@wau.edu, Clinical instructor Jercilla Murmu, MSN RN, WAU (240) 478-7239, jmurmu@wau.edu, **Professor**